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Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Brenda Hawkins 
RE: 01 0653-TP 

Ok will do. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Brenda Hawkins 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 11:33 AM 
To: Jessica Elliott 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 010653-TP 

Thanks, Jessica. Hello Kay and Linda. Will you change the docket title to reflect the 
changes requested by Jessica? I really appreciate your assistance. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Jessica Elliott 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 10:04 AM 
To: Erenda Hawkins 
Subject: RE: 010653-TP 

Brenda, We have all the documentation that we need for this transaction since it does not 
involve a transfer of the certificate. I would recommend that we change the docket title 
to “Notice of transfer of control of 01 Communications of Florida, LLC (holder of I X C  
Certificate No. 7301 and ALEC Certificate No. 7302) from SpectrumLink Networks, Inc. 
parent company of 01 Communications to Clearwire Holdings Inc., with Clearwire Holdings 
Inc. acquiring control of SpectrumLink Networks, Inc. and 01 remaining a subsidiary of 
SpectrumLink.” I think this will make the relationship between 01 and SpectrumLink clear 
from the title. You can foreword this to Kay so records can do the docket title change. 
Also, when you write the recommendation be sure to specify that 01 will continue as an 
authorized telecommunications carrier in Florida and will operate under the same tariff. 
Thanks, Jessica 
- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Brenda Hawkins 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2001 12:35 PM 
To: Jessica Elliott 
Subject: 010653-TP 

Jello Jennifer. The above docket is a transfer of control. What is required of me to 
process this request? Thanks. 


